
BURMILLA

Breed Council Secretary: Stephanie Mohr – Elk Grove, CA

Total Members: 7

Ballots Received: 7

1. **PROPOSED:** Remove all reference to Fawn Based Caramel in the following color descriptions:

Current:

CARAMEL CHINCHILLA SILVER: There is a brownish tone to fur between toes and surrounding the paw pads. The characteristic metallic sheen is particularly seen on the hocks, developing with maturity. The effect of Dm (Dilute modifier) is to give a warm, brownish cast to lilac and blue. **Lilac Based:** Clear, warm, light, tan-tinged dove grey tipping. **Fawn Based:** warm, light brownish grey tipping but a more lively and intense color than lilac based. **Blue Based:** Dark but warm toned, brownish blue-grey, dark brownish grey tipping. **Nose leather:** **Lilac Based:** pinkish grey. **Fawn Based:** rosy milk coffee color. **Blue Based:** warm, dark blue-grey. **Paw pads:** **Lilac Based:** light pinkish grey to muted plum tones. **Fawn Based:** almost without pigment. **Blue Based:** warm, dark blue-grey with a plum overtone.

CARAMEL SHADED SILVER: There is a brownish tone to fur between toes and surrounding the paw pads. The characteristic metallic sheen is particularly seen on the hocks, developing with maturity. The effect of Dm (Dilute modifier) is to give a warm, brownish cast to lilac and blue. **Lilac Based:** Clear, warm, light, tan-tinged dove grey shading. **Fawn Based:** warm, light brownish grey shading but a more lively and intense color than lilac based. **Blue Based:** Dark but warm toned, brownish blue-grey, dark brownish grey shading. **Nose leather:** **Lilac Based:** pinkish grey. **Fawn Based:** rosy milk coffee color. **Blue Based:** warm, dark blue-grey. **Paw pads:** **Lilac Based:** light pinkish grey to muted plum tones. **Fawn Based:** almost without pigment. **Blue Based:** warm, dark blue-grey with a plum overtone.

Proposed:

CARAMEL CHINCHILLA SILVER: There is a brownish tone to fur between toes and surrounding the paw pads. The characteristic metallic sheen is particularly seen on the hocks, developing with maturity. The effect of Dm (Dilute modifier) is to give a warm, brownish cast to lilac and blue. **Lilac Based:** Clear, warm, light, tan-tinged dove grey tipping. ~~**Fawn Based:** warm, light brownish grey tipping but a more lively and intense color than lilac based.~~ **Blue Based:** Dark but warm toned, brownish blue-grey, dark brownish grey tipping. **Nose leather:** **Lilac Based:** pinkish grey. ~~**Fawn Based:** rosy milk coffee color.~~ **Blue Based:** warm, dark blue-grey. **Paw pads:** **Lilac Based:** light pinkish grey to muted plum tones. ~~**Fawn Based:** almost without pigment.~~ **Blue Based:** warm, dark blue-grey with a plum overtone.

CARAMEL SHADED SILVER: There is a brownish tone to fur between toes and surrounding the paw pads. The characteristic metallic sheen is particularly seen on the hocks,

developing with maturity. The effect of Dm (Dilute modifier) is to give a warm, brownish cast to lilac and blue. **Lilac Based:** Clear, warm, light, tan-tinged dove grey shading. ~~**Fawn Based:** warm, light brownish grey shading but a more lively and intense color than lilac based.~~ **Blue Based:** Dark but warm toned, brownish blue-grey, dark brownish grey shading. **Nose leather: Lilac Based:** pinkish grey. ~~**Fawn Based:** rosy milk coffee color.~~ **Blue Based:** warm, dark blue-grey. **Paw pads: Lilac Based:** light pinkish grey to muted plum tones. ~~**Fawn Based:** almost without pigment.~~ **Blue Based:** warm, dark blue-grey with a plum overtone.

RATIONALE: This is a housekeeping item to remove a color that doesn't exist in the Burmilla gene pool.

YES: 7

NO: 0

ABSTAIN: 0

STANDARD CHANGE (passes)

Votes: 7

60% of Voting: 5